RESOLUTION NO.: R-2007-017

Authorizing the City Manager to execute a Contract of Sale
for the acquisition of 1922 Wiley Street, Richland County TMS #11212-16-06

I
<& |
Z g BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council this 18th day of April, 2007, that the
Ou
Q—: % City Manager is authorized to execute a Contract of Sale for the acquisition of property known

<

=
o 0 as 1922 Wiley Street, Richland County TMS 11212-16-06 for the sum of Forty-five Thousand

and No/100 ($45,000.00) Dollars, on a form to be approved by the City Attorney.

Requested by:
2074
Myor "+

™ Approved by:

RS A

City Manager

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

City j?bmey City Clerk
Introddced: 4/18/2007

Final Reading: 4/18/2007

Last Revised: 4/5/2007
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Salley, Erika

From: Ardis, Shari

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2007 2:41 PM
To: Salley, Erika

Subject: FW: Sale of 1922 Wiley Street

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Meggs, Jim

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2007 2:23 PM
To: Ardis, Shari

Subject: RE: Sale of 1922 Wiley Street

no we are just swapping a deed for a check

----- Original Message-----

From: Ardis, Shari

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2007 12:53 PM
To: Meggs, Jim

Subject: FW: Sale of 1922 Wiley Street

there isn't one - is there?

----- Original Message-----

From: Salley, Erika

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2007 12:50 PM
To: Ardis, Shari

Subject: Sale of 1922 Wiley Street

Hey, do you know who has the Contract of Sale for this property, which was approved on 4/18 by way of
R-2007-017? Thanks

Mrs. Erika D. Salley
City Clerk

1737 Main Street
Columbia, SC 29217
803.545.3043

5/3/2007



